
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2176-CJ  
                             PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO THE ADMINISTRATION IN NATIONAL SEARCH EFFORTS FOR    

THE SELECTION OF SENIOR POSITION IN THE SMARTSTATE PROGRAM 
 
DATE:  April 11, 2012 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE FOLLOWING MINORITY PARTICIPATION CLAUSE HAS BEEN ADDED TO 
SECTION IV. INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT OF THE SOLICITATION: 
 
 
MINORITY PARTICIPATION (JAN 2006) 
Is the bidder a South Carolina Certified Minority Business? □ Yes □ NO 
Is the bidder a Minority Business certified by another governmental entity? □ Yes □ NO 
If so, please list the certifying governmental entity: _________________________ 
Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a SC certified Minority Business as a 
subcontractor? □ Yes □ NO 
If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a SC certified 
Minority Business as a subcontractor? □ Yes □ NO 
Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a minority business certified by 
another governmental entity as a subcontractor? □ Yes □ NO 
If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a minority 
business certified by another governmental entity as a subcontractor? □ Yes □ NO 
If a certified Minority Business is participating in this contract, please indicate all categories for 
which the Business is certified: 
□ Traditional minority  
□ Traditional minority, but female  
□ Women (Caucasian females)  
□ Hispanic minorities  
□ DOT referral (Traditional minority)  
□ DOT referral (Caucasian female)  
□ Temporary certification  
□ SBA 8 (a) certification referral  
□ Other minorities (Native American, Asian, etc.)  
(If more than one minority contractor will be utilized in the performance of this contract, please 
provide the information above for each minority business.) 
 

 


